
 
 

     
 
    North Bay Village 
 
 

     Administrative Offices 

     1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141  

     Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

  
 

O F F I C I A L    A G E N D A 
 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD MEETING 

 
VILLAGE HALL 

1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL  33141 

 
TUESDAY 

SEPTEMBER 2, 2014 – 7:30 P.M. 
 
NOTICE IS HEREWITH GIVEN TO ALL INTERESTED PARTIES THAT IF ANY PERSON SHOULD DECIDE TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE AT THE FORTHCOMING 
MEETING OF THE PLANNING & ZONING BOARD.  SUCH PERSON WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, HE OR SHE WILL NEED TO 
ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO 
BE BASED.  THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE VILLAGE FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE EVIDENCE, 
NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZES CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW.   
 
TO REQUEST THIS MATERIAL IN ACCESSIBLE FORMAT, SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS, INFORMATION ON ACCESS FOR PERSON WITH DISABILITIES, AND/OR ANY 
ACCOMMODATION TO REVIEW ANY DOCUMENT OR PARTICIPATE IN ANY VILLAGE-SPONSORED PROCEEDING, PLEASE CONTACT  (305) 756-7171 FIVE DAYS IN 
ADVANCE TO INITIATE YOUR REQUEST.  TTY USERS MAY ALSO CALL 711 (FLORIDA RELAY SERVICE). 
 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, ROLL CALL 
 
3. ELECTION OF VICE CHAIR 
 
4. (PUBLIC HEARINGS) ALL INDIVIDUALS DESIRING TO PROVIDE 
 TESTIMONY SHALL BE SWORN IN.  
 
 A. AN APPLICATION BY MR. AND MRS. OCARIZ CONCERNING 

 PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1460 SOUTH TREASURE DRIVE, NORTH 
 BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, FOR THE FOLLOWING:  

  
 1. A VARIANCE PURSUANT TO SECTION 152.097 OF THE NORTH 

 BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ALLOW A SINGLE 
 FAMILY HOME STRUCTURE TO BE 37 FEET HIGH, WHERE 
 SECTION 152.027(C)(3) ALLOWS FOR A MAXIMUM BUILDING 
 HEIGHT OF 35 FEET. 

 
 

1 
 



 
 
 B. AN APPLICATION BY BAY VILLAGE VENTURE, LLC 

 CONCERNING PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1725 KENNEDY 
 CAUSEWAY, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, FOR THE 
 FOLLOWING: 

 
1. A SPECIAL USE EXCEPTION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 

152.030(C)(3) AND 152.098 OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR DEVELOPMENT OF A 
MIXED-USE COMMERCIAL STRUCTURE IN THE CG 
(GENERAL COMMERCIAL) ZONING DISTRICT. 

 
2. A SPECIAL USE EXCEPTION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 

152.042(E) AND 152.098 OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ALLOW UP TO TWENTY (20) 
PERCENT OF THE DEVELOPMENT’S REQUIRED 
PARKING SPACES TO BE DESIGNED SPECIFICALLY 
FOR COMPACT VEHICLES. 

 
3. BONUS DENSITY APPROVAL, PURSUANT TO SECTION 

152.029(C)(8)H OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES.  

 
 4. BONUS HEIGHT APPROVAL, PURSUANT TO SECTION 

152.029(C)(8)A-F OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE 
OF ORDINANCES. 

 
 5. A VARIANCE PURSUANT TO SECTION 152.097 OF 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO 
ALLOW 5 STORIES OF PARKING, WHERE SECTION 
152.029(C) ALLOWS A MAXIMUM OF FOUR STORIES OF 
PARKING. 

 
 6. A VARIANCE PURSUANT TO SECTION 152.097 OF 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO 
ALLOW A STRUCTURE TO BE 25 FEET FROM THE WEST 
SIDE PROPERTY LINE WHERE SECTION 152.029(C)(2) 
REQUIRES A 43.5 FOOT SIDE SETBACK. 

 
 7. SITE PLAN APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 

152.105(C)(9) OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES FOR DEVELOPMENT OF A 43-UNIT, 18-
STORY MIXED USE CONDOMINIUM STRUCTURE WITH 
A PARKING GARAGE.  

 
  1.) Board Recommendation 

 
2 

 



 
 
5. WORKSHOP 
 
 A. DRAFT LAND DEVELOMENT CODE REVISIONS 
 
6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 A. JULY 15, 2014 PLANNING & ZONING BOARD MEETING 
 
  1.) Board Recommendation 
 
7.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

3 
 



4A

Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



4B1-7

Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



5A

Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



    North Bay Village 
     Administrative Offices 

     1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141  

     Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

          PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
     MEETING REPORT 

TREASURE ISLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
7540 EAST TREASURE DRIVE 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

July 15, 2014 – 7:30 P.M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, ROLL CALL

The meeting was called to order at 7:30 P.M. by Chair Reinaldo Trujillo and the Pledge
of Allegiance was recited. Also present at Roll Call were Board Members Bud Farrey,
Michael Tannhauser and Dr. Douglas Hornsby. Marvin Wilmoth was absent. Also
present were Building & Zoning Clerk Elena Grek, Village Clerk Yvonne P.  Hamilton,
Deputy Village Clerk Jenorgen Guillen, and the Village Planner Ben Smith. Village
Manager Frank K. Rollason was in attendance.

As a quorum was determined to be present, the meeting commenced.

Village Attorney Robert L. Switkes swore in those individuals who indicated that they
would testify.

Mr. Switkes advised the Board Members to disclose any communication they may have
had regarding the issues on the agenda and whether they had any conflict of interest
pertaining to those issues.  Board Member Bud Farrey disclosed his personal
knowledge of his neighbor, Mr. William Webb, Jr.

Dr. Douglas Hornsby recused himself from the meeting because he signed a petition in favor of
a development request by one of his neighbors on North Bay Island.

2. OATH OF OFFICE

The Village Clerk administered the Oath of Office to new members, Dr. Douglas
Hornsby and Michael Tannhauser.

1 

6A

Page 163



 
 
 
 
4. (PUBLIC HEARINGS) ALL INDIVIDUALS DESIRING TO PROVIDE 
 TESTIMONY SHALL BE SWORN IN.  
 

A. AN APPLICATION BY BRAD JOHNSON CONCERNING PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 1321 BAY TERRACE, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, FOR THE FOLLOWING:  

 
1. A VARIANCE PURSUANT TO SECTION 152.097 OF THE 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ALLOW A 
SWIMMING POOL TO BE 5.5 FEET FROM THE REAR 
PROPERTY LINE WHERE SECTION 152.060(A) OF THE 
VILLAGE CODE REQUIRES A 7.5 FEET REAR-YARD 
SETBACK AREA. 

 
2. A VARIANCE PURSUANT TO SECTION 152.097 OF THE 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ALLOW A 
SWIMMING POOL DECK TO BE 5.5 FEET FROM THE REAR 
PROPERTY LINE WHERE SECTION 152.060(A) OF THE 
VILLAGE CODE REQUIRES A 7.5 FEET REAR-YARD 
SETBACK AREA. 

 
3. A VARIANCE PURSUANT TO SECTION 152.097 OF THE 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ALLOW A 
SWIMMING POOL DECK TO BE 3.5 FEET FROM THE SIDE  
PROPERTY LINE WHERE SECTION 152.060(A) OF THE 
VILLAGE CODE REQUIRES A 7.5 FEET SIDE-YARD SETBACK 
AREA. 

 
 The Village Clerk read the requests into the record. 

 
 Ben Smith, of LaRue Planning & Management, Village Planner, presented the 

Staff Report which denied the application as the applicant did not prove a 
hardship under the variance criteria. 

 
 The Chair opened the public hearing and there were no speakers. 
 
 Bud Farrey Made a motion to approve the requests and Michael Tannhauser 

seconded the motion.  The motion was adopted by a 3-0 roll call vote.  The vote 
was as follows:  Michael Tannhauser, Rey Trujillo, and Bud Farrey all voting 
Yes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 
 Page 164



 
 

 
 B. A REQUEST BY ISABEL YERO, OWNER OF THE BUSINESS 

 ESTABLISHMENT LOCATED AT 1888B KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, 
 TREASURE ISLAND, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA FOR 
 THE FOLLOWING: 

 
 1. A VARIANCE PURSUANT TO SECTION 111.03 OF THE

 NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES FROM 
 THE STRICT INTERPRETATION OF SECTION  111.12(A)(1) 
 AND 111.12 (B)(1) FOR THE ISSUANCE OF A BUSINESS 
 TAX RECEIPT TO PERMIT THE SALE AND ON PREMISES 
 CONSUMPTION OF BEER AND WINE WITHIN 300 FEET 
 OF AN EXISTING RESTAURANT HOLDING A 4COP 
 LICENSE AND WITHIN 500 FEET OF A PUBLIC 
 SCHOOL. 

 
 The Village Clerk read the request into the record. 
 
 Ben Smith, of LaRue Planning & Management Services, Inc., 

Village Planner presented the Staff Report recommending approval 
of the request with the following conditions: 
 

1. There are no objections from owners or occupants of neighboring 
 residential properties. 

2. The alcoholic beverages shall be consumed on the premises with 
 the operation of a restaurant only. 

3. The establishment shall be allowed to sell, serve, and dispense 
 alcoholic beverages for consumption on the premises between the 
 hours of 10:00 am and 12:00 am only. 

4. Sale of package goods shall be prohibited. 

5. Cost Recovery changes must be paid pursuant to Section 152.110. 
 Specifically, no license or permit shall be issued for the property 
 until all application fees, cost recovery deposits and outstanding 
 fees and fines related to the property (including fees related to any 
 previous development proposal applications on the property), have 
 been paid in full. 

 

 

3 
 Page 165



 
 

 

6. Authorization or issue of a variance by the Village does not in any  
 way create a right on the part of the applicant to obtain a permit 
 from a state or federal agency, and does not create liability on the 
 part of the Village for issuance of a variance or a building permit if 
 the applicant fails to obtain requisite approvals or fulfill the 
 obligations imposed by a state or federal agency or undertakes 
 action that result in a violation of federal or state law. 

7. Pursuant to Section 152.103 of the Village Code, the Variance 
 shall lapse after one year of Commission approval if no substantial 
 construction takes place. 

 
 The Chair opened the public hearing. 
  
 Sergio Lenarte addressed the Board on behalf of the applicant. 
 
 Bud Farrey made a motion to approve the request with the 

conditions outlined by the Village Planner.  Dr. Douglas Hornsby 
seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 3-0 roll call vote.   
The vote was as follows:  Reinaldo Trujillo, Michael Tannhauser, 
Dr. Douglas Hornsby all voting Yes. 

 
C.  AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 152 OF T H E  N O R T H  
B A Y  V I L L A G E  C O D E  O F  ORDINANCES 
ENTITLED "ZONING" BY AMENDING  SECTION 152.056, 
SETBACK ENCROACHMENTS, BY ADDING SECTION “D”; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR  INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; AND PROVIDING AN  EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
  The Village Clerk read the Ordinance by caption. 
 
  The Chair opened the public hearing and there were no speakers. 
 

Bud Farrey made a motion to approve the ordinance on first reading.  Dr. 
Douglas Hornsby seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 4-0 roll 
call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Reinaldo Trujillo, Dr. Douglas 
Hornsby, Michael Tannhauser, and Bud Farrey all voted Yes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4 
 Page 166



 
 

 
 
 

5. WORKSHOP 
 
 A. Draft Land Development Code Revisions 
 
  Jim LaRue made a presentation to the Board on proposed revisions to the Zoning  
  Village’s Zoning Code.   
 
6.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:48 p.m. 
 
Prepared and submitted by:  Yvonne P. Hamilton 
      Village Clerk 
 
Adopted by the Planning & Zoning Board on  
this ___ day of ________ 2014. 
 
______________________________________ 
Reinaldo Trujillo, Chair 
 
(Note:  The Minutes are summary of the proceeding.) 

 
 

 
 
 

5 
 Page 167


	09-02-2014 Planning & Zoning Board Meeting Agenda
	4A - 1460 South Treasure Drive Staff Report
	4B1-7 - 1725 Kennedy Causeway Staff Report
	5A - Draft Land Development Code (LDC) REvisions
	6A - July 15, 2014 Regular Planning & Zoning Board Meeting Minutes



